STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY OF WINSTON

The minutes of the Winston County Board of Education meeting in a regular session on

June 2, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. in the Superintendent's office.

The meeting was called to order by the president.

An Invocation was given by Randy Lee.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jeff Scott.

All were present.

The Agenda was approved.

There was no unfinished business.

The following business was transacted:

- 1. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Amendment presentation given by Mrs. Morgan Blankenship.
- A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Kristen Mc Cay to approve the Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Amendment.

Motion carried.

- 3. A motion was made by Greg Densmore and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the expenditures for April 2025:
 - a. Payroll \$2,377,451.92
 - b. Accounts Payable \$677,681.89
 - c. Total Expenditures \$3,055,133.81

Motion carried.

4. A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the financial statements for April 2025.

Motion carried.

5. A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Greg Densmore to approve the transfer of cafeteria tables from Lynn Lunchroom to Meek Lunchroom.

Motion carried.

6. A motion was made by Mark Finley and seconded by Randy Lee to approve the bid from Interior Elements in the amount of \$70,647.59 for the purchase of new cafeteria tables for the Lynn Lunchroom.

Motion carried.

 A motion was made by Greg Densmore and seconded by Kristen Mc Cay to approve the bid from Mark Edgil at a rate of \$1.79 per square foot, or \$1,396.20 per classroom for the system wide flooring update project.

Motion carried.

- 8. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Greg Densmore to accept the following resignations, effective May 23, 2025:
 - a. Bailey Boland Teacher Addison Elementary School
 - b. Bailey Boland Varsity and Junior High Girls Basketball coach at Addison High School.
 - c. Madison Tedford Teacher- SHINE program at Double Springs Middle School and Winston County High School.

Motion carried

 A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Mark Finley to accept the resignation of Chris Lane as Head Varsity Baseball coach and Assistant Basketball coach at Meek High School, effective June 2, 2025.

Motion carried.

 A motion was made by Mark Finley and seconded by Greg Densmore to accept the resignation of Kristen Collins as Varsity and Junior High Volleyball coach at Lynn High School, effective June 2, 2025.

Motion carried.

11. A motion was made by Greg Densmore and seconded by Randy Lee to accept the resignation of Danielle Eaton as paraprofessional for Winston County Schools, effective June 2, 2025.

Motion carried.

12. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Greg Densmore to approve the transfer of Chris Lane from teacher at Meek High School to teacher at Addison High School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

13. A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the transfer of Kristen Collins from teacher at Lynn High School to teacher at Meek High School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

14. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Greg Densmore to approve the involuntary transfer of Shea Williams from auxiliary Pre K teacher at Addison Elementary School to paraprofessional at Meek Schools, effective August 4, 2025. Kristen Mc Cay voted against the motion.

Motion carried.

15. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the employment of Lane Tubb as teacher at Addison Elementary School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

16. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Kristen Mc Cay to approve the employment of Jazmine Johnson as teacher at Addison Elementary School, effective August 4, 2025. Motion carried.

17. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Greg Densmore to approve the employment of Lottie Beth Dees as auxiliary Pre K teacher at Addison Elementary School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

18. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the employment of Cindy Hastings as principal at Addison Elementary School, effective July 1, 2025.

Motion carried.

19. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Greg Densmore to approve the employment of Scott Flynn as principal at Addison High School, effective July 1, 2025.

Motion carried.

20. A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the employment of Heath Tyree as contract teacher at Meek High School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

21. A motion was made by Kristen Mc Cay and seconded by Randy Lee to approve the employment of Tate Brown as teacher at Meek High School, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

22. A motion was made by Greg Densmore and seconded by Kristen Mc Cay to approve the employment of Mason Chambers as paraprofessional for Winston County Schools, effective August 4, 2025.

Motion carried.

- 23. A motion was made by Randy Lee and seconded by Mark Finley to approve the following coaching supplement changes at Addison High School:
 - a. Lane Tubb Assistant Varsity Boys' Basketball
 - b. Chris Lane Varsity Boys' Basketball
 - c. Chris Lane Junior High Boys' Basketball
 - d. Jazmine Johnson-Varsity Girls' Basketball
 - e. Jazmine Johnson Junior High Girls' Basketball

Motion carried.

24. A motion was made by Mark Finley and seconded by Randy Lee to adjourn.

Motion carried.

Jeff Scott, Superintendent

Joey Boteler, President

Members